Marais, Wanda

From: Marais, Wanda

Sent: 09 March 2016 02:29 PM

Subject: Background Information Document: EIA process for the incinerator upgrade at
Grahamstown Veterinary Laboratory, Eastern Cape

Attachments: 497875_Grahamstown_Incinerators BID_20160216 (nelk).pdf

Importance: High

Tracking: Recipient Delivery

‘Andries.Struwig@deaet.ecape.gov.za’

‘chris julius@deaet.ecape.gov.za’

‘smokhanya@ecphra.org.za’

‘Lyndon.Mardon@deaet.ecape.gov.za'

‘george.akol@drdar.gov.za'

'gabriel. mutero@drdar.gov.za'

‘brian@grahamstown.co.za'

'info@grahamstownresidentsassociation.co.za'

"philip.machanick@gmail.com’

Gardiner, Rob Delivered: 2016/03/09 02:29 PM
Nel, Karissa Delivered: 2016/03/09 02:29 PM

To Interested and Affected Parties, Stakeholders and Authorities,

Background Information Document: EIA process for the incinerator upgrade at Grahamstown Veterinary
Laboratory, Eastern Cape

Please find attached the Background Information Document (BID) which serves as notice of the proposed incinerator
upgrade at the Grahamstown Veterinary Laboratory in the Eastern Cape.

Should you wish to register as an Interested & Affected Party (IAP), please complete the Registration & Comment
Sheet provided in the BID and return to me via email or fax. Future communications regarding the process as well as
notification of the availability of reports will only be sent to registered IAPs.

Please ensure that your comments reach SRK Consulting by 12h00 on 30 March 2016 to ensure that they will be
included and addressed in the draft Scoping Report. This deadline refers solely to your initial comments on the
content of the BID. All registered IAPs will be afforded further opportunities for comment throughout the process
(please refer to the flow diagram on page 2 of the BID for more details).

Kind Regards,

Wanda Marais B Proc
Public Participation Practitioner

5= srk consulting

SRK Consulting (South Africa) (Pty) Ltd

Ground Floor, Bay Suites, 1a Humewood Rd, Humerail, Port Elizabeth, 6001
P O Box 21842, Port Elizabeth, 6000



Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@srkna.onmicrosoft.co
m>

To: smokhanya@ecphra.org.za

Sent: 09 March 2016 02:30 PM

Subject: Relayed: Background Information Document: EIA process for the incinerator

upgrade at Grahamstown Veterinary Laboratory, Eastern Cape

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by
the destination server:

smokhanya@ecphra.org.za

Subject: Background Information Document: EIA process for the incinerator upgrade at Grahamstown Veterinary
Laboratory, Eastern Cape



Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ced1109e@srkna.onmicrosoft.co
m>

To: info@grahamstownresidentsassociation.co.za

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

info@grahamstownresidentsassociation.co.za

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

To: chris julius@deaet.ecape.gov.za; Andries.Struwig@deaet.ecape.gov.za;
Lyndon.Mardon@deaet.ecape.gov.za

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

chris.julius@deaet.ecape.qgov.za

Andries.Struwig@deaet.ecape.gov.za

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

To: gabriel.mutero@drdar.gov.za; george.akol@drdar.gov.za

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

gabriel.mutero@drdar.gov.za

george.akol@drdar.gov.za

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

To: philip.machanick@gmail.com

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

philip.machanick@agmail.com

Subject: Background Information Document: EIA process for the incinerator upgrade at Grahamstown Veterinary
Laboratory, Eastern Cape



Marais, Wanda

From: Marais, Wanda

Sent: 09 March 2016 02:25 PM

To: 'MavisJanuary@makana.gov.za'; ‘reniervandermerwe@makana.gov.za'

Subject: Landowner Notification: Background Information Document: EIA process for the
incinerator upgrade at Grahamstown Veterinary Laboratory, Eastern Cape

Attachments: 497875_Grahamstown_Incinerators BID_20160216 (nelk).pdf

Importance: High

Dear Ms January & Mr van der Merwe,

Landowner Notification: Background Information Document: EIA process for the incinerator upgrade at
Grahamstown Veterinary Laboratory, Eastern Cape

During my telephonic enquiries, | was advised that you were the correct contact person for landowner notifications
in respect of municipal property. If the information is incorrect, or there are colleagues you would like added to our
database for future communication regarding the project, please advise.

Please find attached the Background Information Document (BID) which serves as notice of the proposed incinerator
upgrade at the Grahamstown Veterinary Laboratory in the Eastern Cape. The proposed incinerator will be located
on land which borders municipally-owned land.

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

== srk consulting

SRK Consulting (South Africa) (Pty) Ltd

Ground Floor, Bay Suites, 1a Humewood Rd, Humerail, Port Elizabeth, 6001
P O Box 21842, Port Elizabeth, 6000

Tel: +27-(0)41-505-4809; Fax: +27-(0)41-509-4850

Email: wmarais@srk.co.za

www.srk.co.za

This transmission is intended for the sole use of the addressee, and may contain information that by its privileged and confidential nature is exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. You are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or duplication of this transmission by someone other than the
intended recipient or its designated agent is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by
replying to this transmission, or by collect call to the above phone number.
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PR TIPS



Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@srkna.onmicrosoft.co
m>

To: Mavislanuary@makana.gov.za; reniervandermerwe@makana.gov.za

Sent: 09 March 2016 02:26 PM

Subject: Relayed: Landowner Notification: Background Information Document; EIA process

for the incinerator upgrade at Grahamstown Veterinary Laboratory, Eastern Cape

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by
the destination server:

MavisJanuary@makana.gov.za

reniervandermerwe@makana.gov.za

Subject: Landowner Notification: Background Information Document: EIA process for the incinerator upgrade at
Grahamstown Veterinary Laboratory, Eastern Cape



Marais, Wanda

From: Marais, Wanda

Sent: 09 March 2016 02:35 PM

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

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Background Information Document: EIA process for the incinerator upgrade at Grahamstown Veterinary
Laboratory, Eastern Cape

Please find attached the Background Information Document (BID) which serves as notice of the proposed incinerator
upgrade at the Grahamstown Veterinary Laboratory in the Eastern Cape .If there are colleagues you would like
added to our database for future communication regarding the project, please advise.

Should you wish to register as an Interested & Affected Party (IAP), please complete the Registration & Comment
Sheet provided in the BID and return to me via email or fax. Future communications regarding the process as well as
notification of the availability of reports will only be sent to registered 1APs.

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

SRK Consulting (South Africa) {Pty) Ltd

Ground Floor, Bay Suites, 1a Humewood Rd, Humerail, Port Elizabeth, 6001
P O Box 21842, Port Elizabeth, 6000

Tel: +27-(0)41-509-4809; Fax: +27-(0)41-509-4850

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
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbce41109e @srkna.onmicrosoft.co
m>

To: JohanneEsterhuizen@makana.gov.za; RianaMeiring@makana.gov.za;
roxop@makana.gov.za; NdumisoNongwe@makana.gov.za

Sent: 09 March 2016 02:37 PM

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

JohanneEsterhuizen@makana.qgov.za

RianaMeiring@makana.gov.za

roxop@makana.gov.za

NdumisoNongwe@makana.gov.za

Subject: Background Information Document: EIA process for the incinerator upgrade at Grahamstown Veterinary
Laboratory, Eastern Cape



Marais, Wanda

From: postmaster@sbdm.co.za

To: aplata@cacadu.co.za; kmakgoka@cacadu.co.za; tpillay@cacadu.co.za

Sent: 09 March 2016 02:37 PM

Subject: Delivered: Background Information Document: EIA process for the incinerator

upgrade at Grahamstown Veterinary Laboratory, Eastern Cape

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

aplata@cacadu.co.za

kmakgoka@cacadu.co.za

tpillay@cacadu.co.za

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

To: brian@grahamstown.co.za

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

brian@grahamstown.co.za

Subject: Background Information Document: EIA process for the incinerator upgrade at Grahamstown Veterinary
Laboratory, Eastern Cape
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‘9 Heritage Cases

Grahamstown Veterinary Laboratory Incinerator Upgrade

CaseHeader Locationinfo Admin

ProposalDescription:
Environmental Impact Assessment Process for the incinerator upgrade at Grahamstown Veterinary Laboratory,
Eastern Cape

ApplicationDate: Wednesday, March 9, 2016 - 15:05

CaselD: 9239

Applicants: Eastern Cape - Department of Rural Development and Agrarian Reform
Consultants/Experts: Wanda Marais

OtherReferences:

Dept CaseReference DueDate FinalDecision
DEDEAT 30/03/2016

Referencelist:

AdditionalDocuments

1. Background Information Document

(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/497875_Grahamstown_Incinerators%20BID_20160216%20%28ne 1k%29.pdf)
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